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Solicitation Amendment/Modification 
 
 

1. Solicitation No. 112519/ZM 

2. Solicitation Name Benjamin A. Gilman International Scholarship Program            
U.S. Future Leaders Career Readiness Seminars 

3. Issue Date November 25, 2019 
4. Closing Date January 17, 2020 

5. Solicitation Amendment No. 2 

6. Solicitation Amendment Date January 9, 2020 

 
7. The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 9 below. 
 

8. The hour and dates specified for receipt of quotations: ☒ is not extended; ☐is extended as described 
in Item 9 below. 
 
9. Description of Amendment/Modification: The purpose of this solicitation amendment is to inform 
prospective offerors that the above numbered solicitation is hereby amended to provide responses to 
questions as follows. 
 

1. My college may take an interest in hosting the Future Leaders Career Readiness Seminar in the 
future. I'm curious if this is something that you will run, again, next year. If so, when will 
proposals open? 
 
The current Request for Quotations is to host a U.S. Future Leaders Career Readiness Seminar in 
June, July, or August of 2020.  Pending funding, the U.S. Department of State’s Bureau of 
Educational and Cultural Affairs anticipates holding U.S. Future Leaders Seminars in 2021. The 
request for proposals would likely open in late Fall 2020, though this timing may shift.  

 
2. I'm wondering if you'll offer these seminars in the summer of 2021. If so, when would 

proposals open for that (around December, again?)? 
 

Pending funding, the U.S. Department of State’s Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs 
anticipates holding U.S. Future Leaders Seminars in 2021. The request for proposals would likely 
open in late Fall 2020, though this timing may shift. 

 
3. Many groups call [city name] their summer home.  Are you looking for two nights residency or 

one? 
 
The U.S. Future Leaders Career Seminars are one-day events and Gilman alumni stay two nights.  
 
 

https://www.gilmanscholarship.org/news-events/events/
https://www.gilmanscholarship.org/news-events/events/#1574786869902-3d3409da-004e
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4. Would it be possible to submit questions after today? 
 
The deadline to submit questions was 5:00 pm (Eastern Time) on January 7, 2020.  
 

5. How is professional photographer defined for the purposes of the Gilman Future Leaders 
Career Readiness Seminar Quotation Form? 
 
The professional photographer should have experience with capturing professional-quality 
photos (both candid and posed) and knowledge of what makes a good photo for social media 
and publications. The individual should use a high-quality professional camera and digitally 
share photos with IIE throughout the seminar as well as all photos at the conclusion of the 
seminar.  

 
 
END OF AMENDMENT 


